L.G.FOUSE, President. P.O. DRAWER, 1536.

Hon, Elias Carr,

0ld Sparta,

//%//7/// - | N. C.

_FINANCIAL DEPARTMENT _ June 17th, 1898, | .IN.RE R69703,

Dear Sir:-

We are in receipt of your esteemed favor of the 14th inst.’
inclosing check for $420,00, tendered in payment of the anmual premium,
$452.70, dus to-day, 17th inst., and-receipt for the latter amount is

herewith inclosed. Owing to a shortage in your remittance of $32,70,

we drew on you for the same, we are just in receipt, however, of your

favor of the 16th inst.. with check for $32.70 covering the shortage,
Upon presentation of the draft kindly instruet the bank to return it and

we will take same up with your check just received.
Yours truly,

1 ine,
Diet,







